
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT 53 



From: " " < @rcid.org>
To: " " < @rcid.org>

Subject: RE: Mayo Clinic Florida - Executive Health Appointment Reminder
Date: Fri, 27 Jan 2023 00:18:34 -0000

Importance: Normal
Inline-Images: image003.png; image004.jpg; image006.jpg; image007.jpg

Thank you   I only plan on going to Mayo Clinic every two years.
 

www.rcid.org
 

 
From:  < @rcid.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 2:59 PM
To:  < @rcid.org>
Subject: RE: Mayo Clinic Florida - Executive Health Appointment Reminder
 
Hi 
 
I just wanted to follow-up to this.
 
The District will cover the cost of a Mayo Clinic physical every two years. Should you visit them for this in 2023, the cost
would be out of pocket.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
 
 

                 

                                         

www.rcid.org
 

 
From: FLA Executive Health Corporate <FLAExecHealthCorp@mayo.edu>
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 2:36 PM

#7557.1



To:  < @rcid.org>
Cc:  < @rcid.org>
Subject: Mayo Clinic Florida - Executive Health Appointment Reminder
 

 
 
Dear  
 
The Mayo Clinic Executive Health Program has provided high quality comprehensive preventive health evaluations
to the busy executive for over 50 years.  Your employer, Reedy Creek, recognizes the value of your good health and
continues to offer this program.  If you have not already done so, please call soon to place your request for June
2023 for when calendars open. Our appointment coordinators can be reached at (904) 953-2907 or
flaexechealthcorp@mayo.edu.         
 
We appreciate your continued partnership and look forward to serving you. Thank you for trusting the Mayo Clinic
Executive Health Program for your preventive health needs over your busy executive career.  
 
Sincerely,
 
Mayo Clinic Executive Health Program
 
Executive Health Scheduling
904-953-2907
___________________________________

Mayo Clinic Florida

4500 San Pablo Road

Jacksonville, Florida 32224

www.mayoclinic.org

 

 
MRN: 13-443-369
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